FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

December 02, 2020

Attn: Ali Atoui

San Diego Gas & Electric
8680 Balboa Avenue
San Diego, CA 92123

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Ali Atoui,
This refers to application, File No. 1641-EX-ST-2020, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. NTIA
objects to the FCC STA request on behalf of San Diego Gas & Electric for ElI Cajon, CA during the period
30 November, 2020 thru 30 May, 2021, due to harmful interference to federal operations. NTIA notes that
San Diego Gas & Electric should be aware that the bands 2200-2290 MHz and 4400-4500 MHz are
allocated for federal operations and are highly congested bands. NTIA may not be able to support
operational use by non-federal users in either band.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 58823

Sincerely,

Anthony Serafini
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch



